
Page 1 of 4 
Revised 08/14/2018 
 

SAN ANTONIO WATER SYSTEM PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 
 
Issued By: Sandra Rios  Date Issued: September 23, 2019 
BID NO.:  19-19112A   

 
FORMAL INVITATION FOR BIDS FOR THE ONE TIME PURCHASE OF AUTOMATED 

BIOCHEMICAL OXYGEN DEMAND (BOD) ANALYZER 
ADDENDUM 2 

 
 
Sealed bids addressed to the Purchasing Director, San Antonio Water System, 2800 US Hwy 281 North, Administration 
Bldg., 5th Floor, San Antonio, TX 78212 will be received until 3:00 p.m. September 30, 2019 and then publicly opened 
and read aloud for furnishing materials or services as described herein below, 
 
The San Antonio Water System Purchasing Department is willing to assist any bidder(s) in the interpretation of bid 
provisions or explanation of how bid forms are to be completed.  Assistance may be received by visiting the Purchasing 
Office in the SAWS Main Office, 2800 US Hwy 281 North, San Antonio, TX 78212, or by calling (210) 233-3819. 
 
 
 
 

This invitation includes the following: 
 

Invitation for Bids Specifications and General Requirements 
Terms and Conditions of Invitation for Bids  Price Schedule 
 

The undersigned, by his/her signature, represents that he/she is authorized to bind the Bidder to fully comply with the 
Specifications and General Requirements for the amount(s) shown on the accompanying bid sheet(s).  By signing below, 
Bidder has read the entire document and agreed to the terms therein. 
  
Signer’s Name: ________________________________ Firm Name: ___________________________________ 
 (Please Print or Type)  
 Address: ______________________________________ 
_____________________________________________ 
Signature of Person Authorized to Sign Bid  City, State, Zip Code: ___________________________ 
  
Email Address: _______________________________   Telephone No.: ________________________________ 
 
 Fax No.:   _____________________________________ 
Please complete the following: 
Prompt Payment Discount:  ______% _______days.  (If no discount is offered, Net 30 will apply.) 
 
Please check the following blanks which apply to your company: 
Ownership of firm (51% or more): 
___Non-minority     ____Hispanic     ___African-American   ____Other Minority (specify)  ____________________ 
___Female Owned ___Handicapped Owned ___Small Business (less than $1 million annual receipts or 100 employees) 
Indicate Status:   ___Partnership   ___Corporation   ____Sole Proprietorship   ____Other (specify)  _______________ 
Tax Identification Number:____________________ 
 

To report suspected ethics violations impacting the San Antonio Water System, please call 1-800-687-1918. 
           

     



    

 
Add2, 19-19112A 

Revised 03/24/16 
 

***** This Addendum 2 is issued for Bid 19-19112A. 

1. Answer question(s).  
2. Include Year  5 for Warranty and Service Support.  

 
IT IS NECESSARY TO RETURN THIS ADDENDUM 2 AS PART OF YOUR BID SUBMISSION 

 
 
1.This question pertains to item number seven on the price schedule list on page 20 of the bid document. 
Does the item “Warranty and service support” for the 1st year begin one year after installation or at the 
time of installation? 
 
Response: The first year of the warranty is included with the purchase of the instrument and begins after the 
installation is complete. 

 
2.This question pertains to warranty and service support options.  The bid states under item two of the 
technical specifications that “bidder shall provide a detail for warranty cost and service support 
agreement for a period of two (2) years to cover the initial purchase and three (3) additional 
years”.  However, the pricing sheet only allows for the listing of years one through four and does not 
include the pricing for year five. Please advise on how you would like the pricing sheet to be filled out.   
 
Response: Return Addendum 2 with new price schedule.  Include page 1 of Addendum 2 with signature.  
 
3. Is the Meinsberg (Xylem) pH Transmitter MV 4010 an approved equal pH and Temperature Meter 
for the system?  

 
Response: Yes. As long as it meets the minimum requirements as outlined in Item 1-C of the Bid. 
 
4.Is the Meinsberg (Xylem) pH Combination Electrode EGS 150 an approved equal pH and Temperature 
Probe for the system? 
 
Response: Yes. As long as it meets the minimum requirements as outlined in Item 1-D of the Bid. 

 
5.Is YSI Optical BOD Probe SEAL Part number 300-310018 an approved equal BOD Probe?  

 
Response:  As long as it meets the minimum requirements as outlined in Item 1-A of the Bid. 

 
6.Is the SEAL Automated BOD analyzer pre-approved to offer a bid response? 

 
Response: Yes 

 
7.Per Addendum 1, am I correct that the system is not required to aquatically dose the sample into the 
BOD bottle after the pH of the sample is adjusted? 
 
Response: Correct, it is not required. 

 
8.Per Addendum 1, am I correct that the system is not required to cap and de-cap the BOD bottles? 

 
Response:  Correct, it is not required. 
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9.Is SEAL able to bid more than one system?  One that meets the required technical specifications and 
another that will include all the highly desired functions requested by SAWS that will allow complete 
stand-alone operation and complete automation? 

 
Response:  Yes, vendors may bid on more than one system. 

 

ESTIMATED DELIVERY  
 

Delivery will be completed within                                 calendar days after receipt of order. (if applicable) 

PRICE SCHEDULE 
 

Item Description 
QTY Unit 

Price 
UOM Extended 

Price 
1 BOD Automated Analyzer, to include: 

Probes (4) 
Manufacturer: YSI 
Description:  Pro OBOD Optical BOD probe, US 
Part No.: 626400  
 
OR APPROVED EQUAL 
 
Manufacturer: ______________________________ 
Description:  ______________________________ 
Part No.:  ______________________________ 
 

1 $ EA $ 

2 Meters (2) 
Manufacturer: YSI 
Description: ProSolo ODO Optical Dissolved Oxygen 
Meter  
Part No.: 626650 
 
OR APPROVED EQUAL 
 
Manufacturer: ______________________________ 
Description:  ______________________________ 
Part No.:  ______________________________ 
 

2 $ EA $ 

3 pH and Temperature Meter (1) 
Manufacturer: YSI 
Description: MultiLab 4010-1W Meter  
Part No.: 1FD35OY 
 
OR APPROVED EQUAL 
 
Manufacturer: ______________________________ 
Description:  ______________________________ 
Part No.:  ______________________________ 
 

1 $ EA $ 

4 pH and Temperature Probe (1) 
Manufacturer: YSI 
Description:  MultiLab IDS 4110 pH & Temperature 
Sensor  
Part No.: 103740Y 
 
OR APPROVED EQUAL 
 

1 $ EA $ 
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Manufacturer: ______________________________ 
Description:  ______________________________ 
Part No.:  ______________________________ 
 

5 Data Management System  (includes CPU, 
monitor, keyboard, mouse, printer and all hardware 
necessary to communicate with the BOD Analyzer) 
 
Installation 
 

1 $ LS $ 

6 On-Site Training After Installation and Full 
Completion of Manufacturer Check Out Process (4 
days) 
 
Travel: arrangements shall be in accordance to the 
SAWS Reimbursable Expense Policy. 
 

1 $ LS $ 

7 Warranty and Service Support:  This shall 
include the BOD Automated Analyzer and 
Data Management System 

1st 
year 

$ 

EA 

$ 
8 Warranty and Service Support:  This shall 

include the BOD Automated Analyzer and 
Data Management System 

2nd 
year 

$ 

EA 

$ 
9 Warranty and Service Support:  This shall 

include the BOD Automated Analyzer and 
Data Management System 

3rd 
year 

$ 

EA 

$ 
10 Warranty and Service Support:  This shall 

include the BOD Automated Analyzer and 
Data Management System 

4th 
year 

$ 

EA 

$ 
11 Warranty and Service Support:  This shall 

include the BOD Automated Analyzer and 
Data Management System 

5th 
year 

$ 

EA 

$ 

 TOTAL  

  

$ 
 
IT IS NECESSARY TO RETURN THIS ADDENDUM 2 AS PART OF YOUR BID SUBMISSION 
 
*************************************************************************************** 
 

All other terms and conditions of the original bid remain unchanged. 


	Signer’s Name: ________________________________ Firm Name: ___________________________________
	Address: ______________________________________
	Signature of Person Authorized to Sign Bid  City, State, Zip Code: ___________________________
	Email Address: _______________________________   Telephone No.: ________________________________

